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7/6/59
PLAIN TEXT C
- ATR TEL
TO: - SAC, Philacelphia Pe
| \P: ff{FROM: | Director, FBI _
' SUBJECT: U.S. VS: BONAWO: et al,
" . SOUTHERN . FI“TRICT oF NFW YORh
CRIMINAL 155-35 S
- TOP HOODLUM. PROGRAM. ‘ -
Re PH airtel 6/26/59. ‘
Re zirtel indicates | |is a CI currently - OTHER 4
furnishing information and that he was previously instructed s

by employer to clear with him before furnishing information -
to law enforcément. It is noted also that [::f:::]hes ' in ﬁjg&*
past expressed concern that he would be in danger of losing Cs
his Job in event his identity as source became known.

| While it is nat known how or where the Department - | .
obteined the name of it is apparent that the | OTHER
' Department is giving consideration to using him as a witness. :
You should therefo pine if conditions have changed .
which would permiti to consent to the dissemination
to the Department ents of the letterhead memo dated
6/25/59 reflecting the interview of January 3, 1958. . SZV
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, Note: |was pilot of private plane of Sullivan . OTHER 4
_ Trail Coa o, owned by Louis Pagnotti. Plane was.

frequently used by those attending meet on 11/14/57.
On day in question flew James Tedesco and William
Medico to Bridgeport, Conn. ° ' :
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